From: Mock, Joseph
Sent: 8/12/2014 2:24:17 PM

To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
'diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov' (diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); "Catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com'
(Catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com)' (Catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Pagedar, Sujata (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg): "Valerie
Ontiveroz' (Valerie.Ontiveroz@sweas.com): Redacted

‘Redacted ‘Ng, Deana M
(DNg@semprautilities.com); Ellis, John (JEllis@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R14-03-003, Joint Opening Comments

Sorry for the short follow-up, but attached is a redline from the version I just distributed for
what a Joint filing might look like. The only two real changes besides referring to Joint Parties
1s information on the reporting requirements and on the annual advice letter process, which I
took from Chris’ draft of opening comments.

From: Mock, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:48 PM

To: 'Warner, Christopher (Law)"; 'Catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com' (Catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com);
'diana.lee@cpuc.ca.goVv'
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata: 'Valerie Ontiveroz'|Redacted ‘Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Ng, Deana
M; Ellis, John

Subject: R14-03-003, Joint Opening Comments

Chris/Cathy/Diana,

I am sending the correspondence on behalf of Deana, who is out on vacation today, but will be
back in the office tomorrow.

Please see attached SoCalGas and SDG&E’s draft opening comments for the GHG OIR, which
will be filed this Friday. It is still under review internally, so is still subject to some changes,
but most of the content is already there. If you are interested in using this as the basis for a
joint filing, we would be amenable to that. It will require some edits to account for the
additional parties and possibly a few inserted sections, which can be completed by Thursday,
but we are trying to follow the format of the questioning in the Scoping Ruling. Please let us
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know ASAP, and if you are interested, any proposed edits to the draft. Deana and I are both
fairly occupied tomorrow (Wednesday), but will address any concerns as we are able.

Finally, I want to update you that Deana has accepted a new position at SoCalGas outside of
the Law Department, and her last day is this Friday. After Friday, John Ellis will be the
assigned attorney for this proceeding, so please begin including him in all correspondence.

Thank you!

Joseph Mock

Regulatory Case Manager

Southern California Gas Company
San Diego Gas & Electric Company
213-244-3718 (office)
310-367-5609 (mobile)

IMock@semprautilities.com
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